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Muhammed Alp OZTURK

Kimden: .M.M.1.B

Gonderme Tarihi: 2 Nisan 2024 Sali 14:14

Kime: Evrak Kayit

Konu: FW: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) - MINISTRY OF POFTS, SHIPPING & AVIATION
OF SRI LANKA

Ekler: Paper Advertisement - Tender No. 008 T 2016.pdf

From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:11 PM

To: info@tobb.org.tr

Subject: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) - MINISTRY OF POFTS, SHIPPING & AVIATION OF SRI LANKA

KONU: TEKLIiF TALEBI (RFP) - LIMANLAR, DENIZCILIK VE HAVACILIK BAKANLIGI, SRI
LANKA'DAKI KATUNAYAKE, BANDARANAIKE ULUSLARARASI HAVALIMANI ICIN
MASTER PLAN HAZIRLANMASI TEKLIF NO: 100/T/2023

Sayin Beyefendi/Hanimefendi,

Sri Lanka Biiytikel¢iligi, bu belge ile birlikte Sri Lanka Limanlar, Denizcilik ve Havacilik Bakanligi
tarafindan yayinlanan ihale ilaninin bir kopyasini da gondermek istemektedir. Bu nedenle Sri Lanka,
uluslararasi {ine sahip iireticilerden, yurtdisindaki Akredite Thracat Acentelerinden veya Sri Lanka'daki
Akredite Yerel Acentelerinden kapali teklifleri davet etmektedir.

Biiyiikelgilik Tiirk sirketlerinin katilimini desteklemektedir.

Ekte daha fazla bilgiye ulasabilirsiniz.

Tesekkiirler

Saygilarimla

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) - MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING &
AVIATION PREPARATION OF MASTER PLAN FOR BANDARANAIKE INTERNATIONAL
AIRPOFT AT KATUNAYAKE, SRI LANKA BID NO: 100/T/2023

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Embassy of Sri Lanka would like to send the copy of the tender notice published by Ministry of Ports,
Shipping & Aviation of Sri Lanka along with this document. Therefore, Sri Lanka invites sealed bids from
internationally renowned manufacturers, their Accredited Export Agents abroad or their Accredited Local
Agents in Sri Lanka.

The Embassy supports the participation of Turkish companies.

There is more information in the appendix.

Thanks
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Sincerely

Embassy of Sri Lanka

Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ Ankara

Tel: +90312 427 10 21



